
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

IOWA LOTTERY BOARD 
March 26, 2019 

10:30 am 
 

 

Dial In: 1-866-685-1580 
Code:  000 999 0332 

 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order 

a. Approval of Agenda 

b. Approval of Minutes – December 11, 2018 

II. Quarterly Reports 

a. Financial  

b. Sales and Marketing  

c. Security 

d. IT Systems 

e. External Relations 

i. Support for National Problem Gambling Awareness Month 

ii. Unclaimed $1 Million Prize 

iii. Legislative Update 

f. Legal  

III. Approval of Membership Dues 

IV. Fiscal Policy Updates 

V. CEO Update 

VI. Board Member Recognition 

VII. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 
If you require the assistance of auxiliary aids or services to participate in or attend the meeting because of a disability, 

please call our ADA coordinator at 515-725-7864, or if you are hearing impaired, call Relay TTY at 1-800-735-2942. 



1 
12.11.18 

MINUTES 

IOWA LOTTERY BOARD 
December 11, 2018 

10:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

The Iowa Lottery Board convened at 10:30 a.m. at Lottery Headquarters in Clive; Board Chairperson Mary 
Rathje presiding.  
 
Board Members Present:  
Mary Rathje; Sherrae Hanson; John Quinn; Connor Flynn; Hon. Michael Fitzgerald. 
 
Board Members Present on Teleconference:  
Mary Junge 
 
Board Members Absent:  
None.  
 
Lottery Staff Participating:  
Terry Rich, CEO; Larry Loss, COO; Teri Wood, VP, Sales and Marketing; Michael Conroy, VP, Finance; Cam 
Coppess, VP, Security; Hale Strasser, VP, Systems; Rob Porter, VP, Legal Counsel; Mary Neubauer, VP, 
External Relations; David Ranscht, Assistant AG; Deb Bassett, Board Secretary. 
 
Others Present:  
David Berger, Scientific Games; Joshua Leinbaugh, DCI; Chris Rich, DCI; Josh Dagit, DCI; Colleen Rowan, 
IGT; Steve Van Otterloo, DCI; John Bergma, DCI; Joe Erion, DCI; Dave Jobes, DCI; Bridget Godes Iowa 
Senate; Troy Nelson, DCI. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Rathje called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. and roll was taken. There was a quorum. 
Rathje announced the meeting would be held via teleconference in accordance with Iowa Code section 
21.8.  
 
Quinn moved to conduct the meeting via teleconference. Hanson seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Hanson moved to approve the agenda for the meeting. Quinn seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Quinn moved to approve the September 20, 2018, board meeting minutes. Hanson seconded. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Flynn arrived at 10:33 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
12.11.18 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
Financial: 
Conroy gave a financial report. The Performance Measures show that October was a very good month 
due to the record Mega Millions jackpot run and a very good Powerball run. Proceeds to the State through 
October were up over budget by $10.8 million.  
 
Marketing: 
Wood stated that in both October and November, the Lottery set record sales in the instant ticket product 
category and October set a record with $20 million in sales. With respect to marketing, the holiday 
promotion is doing well and the planning for upcoming promotions are underway.  
 
Security: 
Coppess provided a security report for September - November 2018. Coppess talked briefly about the 
Record of Contacts as it relates to thefts. 
 
IT Systems: 
Strasser shared that the Lottery is working on the gaming system RFP; the RFP committee is in place and 
working towards modernizing the RFP requirements to ensure that it fits the Lottery’s needs in the future. 
 
External Relations: 
Neubauer played a video of Lerynne West of Redfield claiming her $343.9 million Powerball jackpot prize 
in October.  The prize is the largest ever won in Iowa.  
 
Legal: 
Porter provided a brief update on litigation related to the Larry Dawson lawsuit and the Dale Culler class 
action lawsuit. Porter stated the Lottery has filed a motion for summary judgment in the Dawson case.  
 
Flynn moved to approve the Quarterly Reports. Hanson seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
FISCAL POLICY UPDATES 
Conroy presented updates to the Lottery’s fiscal policies involving travel. The updates align with DAS’s 
fiscal policies. Conroy asked the board to approve the changes to the fiscal policies.  
 
Quinn moved to approve the fiscal policy updates. Hanson seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
Neubauer provided an update on sports betting legislation. The Lottery Neubauer also discussed the 
Lottery’s pre-filed legislation to modernize the Lottery. The proposed changes to Iowa Code chapter 99G 
address the Lottery’s future needs as it relates to e-commerce technology and security. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Rathje stated: “The Chair is advised that the CEO has a matter to discuss with the Board within the 
parameters of Iowa Code 99G.34 (7) and Chapter 21.5(1)(a); that the matter pertains to the DCI 
background check of a current or prospective Iowa Lottery Vendor.”   
 
The Chair noted that a vote is required during the public portion of the meeting prior to entering closed 
session. “The Chair will now entertain a motion to go into closed session pursuant to the provisions of 
Iowa Code Chapter 21.5(1)(a) which provides for a closed session to review or discuss records which are 
required or authorized by state or federal law to be kept confidential. Do I hear such a motion?” 
 



3 
12.11.18 

Flynn moved for the board to go into closed session. Quinn seconded.  A roll call vote was taken. Rathje – 
aye; Junge – aye; Hanson – aye; Quinn – aye; Flynn – aye.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The board entered into closed session at 11:40 a.m.  
 
No action was taken during the closed session.  
 
Open session resumed at 12:38 p.m. 
 
Quinn moved to authorize the Lottery to move forward with all three contracts for instant ticket printing 
services. Hanson seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CEO UPDATE 
Rich reflected on the last 10 years at the Lottery. Rathje and the Board thanked Rich for his leadership as 
he prepares to retire at the end of December.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
Quinn moved to adjourn. Hanson seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 12:47 p.m. 
 

 

 

 



IOWA LOTTERY

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

FY 2019

February 28, 2019 2 2018 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

MONTH

Gross Sales Budget FY 2019 26,907,680     26,646,774  25,665,624  25,790,341    27,867,514    27,718,136    32,669,568    29,969,493    30,324,545    28,192,020    30,399,422    26,148,883    

Actual '19 29,622,964     28,137,578  27,038,517  48,165,957    29,214,539    31,481,092    33,502,349    29,545,718    -                     -                     -                     -                     

Prize Expense Budget FY 2019 14,819,287     15,718,890  14,916,775  15,443,662    16,549,800    16,676,303    19,647,909    18,255,876    18,821,805    18,125,368    19,116,971    16,579,354    

Actual '19 18,466,693     17,856,707  17,053,365  28,218,927    18,178,870    21,800,772    19,598,399    17,729,028    -                     -                     -                     -                     

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2019 1,276,128       1,321,713    1,186,388    1,346,163      1,283,532      1,233,496      1,326,637      1,183,908      1,224,446      1,275,522      1,332,607      1,376,768      

Actual '19 1,094,102       1,047,192    1,037,029    1,160,083      1,163,937      1,045,381      1,170,765      994,582         -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2019 5,603,220       5,491,034    5,375,901    5,247,963      5,840,833      5,852,737      7,023,546      6,477,028      6,527,124      5,931,679      6,438,077      5,308,881      

Actual '19 7,025,446       5,608,787    5,986,711    13,960,288    6,543,459      5,394,227      8,923,800      7,249,429      -                     -                     -                     -                     

YEAR TO DATE

Gross Sales Budget FY 2019 26,907,680     53,554,454  79,220,078  105,010,419  132,877,933  160,596,069  193,265,637  223,235,130  253,559,675  281,751,695  312,151,117  338,300,000  

Actual '19 29,622,964     57,760,542  84,799,059  132,965,016  162,179,555  193,660,647  227,162,996  256,708,714  -                     -                     -                     -                     

Prize Expense Budget FY 2019 14,819,287     30,538,177  45,454,952  60,898,614    77,448,414    94,124,717    113,772,626  132,028,502  150,850,307  168,975,675  188,092,646  204,672,000  

Actual '19 18,466,693     36,323,400  53,376,765  81,595,692    99,774,562    121,575,334  141,173,733  158,902,761  -                     -                     -                     -                     

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2019 1,276,128       2,597,841    3,784,229    5,130,392      6,413,924      7,647,420      8,974,057      10,157,965    11,382,411    12,657,933    13,990,540    15,367,308    

Actual '19 1,094,102       2,141,294    3,178,323    4,338,406      5,502,343      6,547,724      7,718,489      8,713,071      -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2019 5,603,220       11,094,254  16,470,155  21,718,118    27,558,951    33,411,688    40,435,234    46,912,262    53,439,386    59,371,065    65,809,142    71,118,023    

Actual '19 7,025,446       12,634,233  18,620,944  32,581,232    39,124,691    44,518,918    53,442,718    60,692,147    -                     -                     -                     -                     

Current Month Year to Date

Prize Payout - Budget 60.91% 59.14%

Prize Payout - Actual 60.01% 61.90%

Sales - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 14.99%

Proceeds - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 29.37%



IOWA LOTTERY

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

FY 2019

February 28, 2019 8 2019 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

MONTH

Gross Sales Budget FY 2019 26,907,680       26,646,774   25,665,624   25,790,341     27,867,514     27,718,136     32,669,568     29,969,493     30,324,545     28,192,020     30,399,422     26,148,883     

5-year av. 27,515,199       28,583,429   25,975,331   26,174,391     26,595,898     29,433,228     34,583,052     30,023,819     31,193,731     29,102,327     29,610,248     26,996,042     

Actual '18 28,206,485       38,467,880   26,630,836   26,964,621     27,665,819     32,578,758     34,433,194     28,608,687     36,925,652     31,327,694     31,186,583     27,960,668     

Actual '19 29,622,964       28,137,578   27,038,517   48,165,957     29,214,539     31,481,092     33,502,349     29,545,718     -                      -                      -                      -                      

Prize Expense Budget FY 2019 14,819,287       15,718,890   14,916,775   15,443,662     16,549,800     16,676,303     19,647,909     18,255,876     18,821,805     18,125,368     19,116,971     16,579,354     

5-year av. 16,613,679       17,345,925   15,659,342   16,046,051     15,729,600     18,483,335     20,662,922     17,701,023     19,978,821     17,491,927     17,719,856     16,309,582     

Actual '18 17,143,244       22,941,217   16,472,093   16,851,231     16,580,357     20,151,447     20,974,949     17,423,782     23,619,771     19,700,548     18,613,035     17,019,400     

Actual '19 18,466,693       17,856,707   17,053,365   28,218,927     18,178,870     21,800,772     19,598,399     17,729,028     -                      -                      -                      -                      

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2019 1,276,128         1,321,713     1,186,388     1,346,163       1,283,532       1,233,496       1,326,637       1,183,908       1,224,446       1,275,522       1,332,607       1,376,768       

3-year av. 1,082,579         1,093,710     1,019,626     1,068,131       1,092,387       1,100,392       1,073,865       1,016,547       1,060,720       1,030,676       1,191,636       1,423,101       

Actual '18 1,106,067         1,200,084     1,034,238     1,190,849       1,157,260       1,083,851       1,129,592       1,020,082       1,032,280       1,103,192       1,207,401       1,508,137       

Actual '19 1,094,102         1,047,192     1,037,029     1,160,083       1,163,937       1,045,381       1,170,765       994,582          -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2019 5,603,220         5,491,034     5,375,901     5,247,963       5,840,833       5,852,737       7,023,546       6,477,028       6,527,124       5,931,679       6,438,077       5,308,881       

5-year av. 6,571,827         6,316,523     6,590,716     5,968,373       6,392,547       6,154,345       8,692,842       7,792,031       6,352,943       6,887,978       7,197,506       5,959,314       

Actual '18 6,524,204         9,995,533     6,097,014     5,957,452       6,396,948       7,579,571       8,030,538       6,883,474       8,149,621       6,784,524       7,657,874       6,998,710       

Actual '19 7,025,446         5,608,787     5,986,711     13,960,288     6,543,459       5,394,227       8,923,800       7,249,429       -                      -                      -                      -                      

YEAR TO DATE

Gross Sales Budget FY 2019 26,907,680       53,554,454   79,220,078   105,010,419   132,877,933   160,596,069   193,265,637   223,235,130   253,559,675   281,751,695   312,151,117   338,300,000   

5-year av. 27,515,199       56,098,628   82,073,959   108,248,350   134,844,248   164,277,476   198,860,528   228,884,347   260,078,078   289,180,405   318,790,653   345,786,695   

Actual '18 28,206,485       66,674,365   93,305,201   120,269,822   147,935,641   180,514,399   214,947,593   243,556,280   280,481,932   311,809,626   342,996,209   370,956,877   

Actual '19 29,622,964       57,760,542   84,799,059   132,965,016   162,179,555   193,660,647   227,162,996   256,708,714   -                      -                      -                      -                      

Prize Expense Budget FY 2019 14,819,287       30,538,177   45,454,952   60,898,614     77,448,414     94,124,717     113,772,626   132,028,502   150,850,307   168,975,675   188,092,646   204,672,000   

5-year av. 16,613,679       33,959,604   49,618,946   65,664,997     81,394,597     99,877,932     120,540,854   138,241,877   158,220,699   175,712,625   193,432,481   209,742,063   

Actual '18 17,143,244       40,084,461   56,556,554   73,407,785     89,988,142     110,139,589   131,114,538   148,538,320   172,158,091   191,858,639   210,471,674   227,491,074   

Actual '19 18,466,693       36,323,400   53,376,765   81,595,692     99,774,562     121,575,334   141,173,733   158,902,761   -                      -                      -                      -                      

Operating Expenses Budget FY 2019 1,276,128         2,597,841     3,784,229     5,130,392       6,413,924       7,647,420       8,974,057       10,157,965     11,382,411     12,657,933     13,990,540     15,367,308     

3-year av. 1,082,579         2,176,289     3,195,915     4,264,046       5,356,433       6,456,825       7,530,690       8,547,237       9,607,957       10,638,633     11,830,269     13,253,370     

Actual '18 1,106,067         2,306,151     3,340,389     4,531,238       5,688,498       6,772,349       7,901,941       8,922,023       9,954,303       11,057,495     12,264,896     13,773,033     

Actual '19 1,094,102         2,141,294     3,178,323     4,338,406       5,502,343       6,547,724       7,718,489       8,713,071       -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Proceeds Budget FY 2019 5,603,220         11,094,254   16,470,155   21,718,118     27,558,951     33,411,688     40,435,234     46,912,262     53,439,386     59,371,065     65,809,142     71,118,023     

5-year av. 6,571,827         12,888,350   19,479,066   25,447,439     31,839,986     37,994,331     46,687,173     54,479,204     60,832,147     67,720,125     74,917,631     80,876,945     

Actual '18 6,524,204         16,519,737   22,616,751   28,574,203     34,971,151     42,550,722     50,581,260     57,464,734     65,614,355     72,398,879     80,056,753     87,055,463     

Actual '19 7,025,446         12,634,233   18,620,944   32,581,232     39,124,691     44,518,918     53,442,718     60,692,147     -                      -                      -                      -                      

Current Month Year to Date

Prize Payout - Budget 60.91% 59.14%

Prize Payout - 5-Year Average 58.96% 60.40%

Prize Payout - Actual 60.01% 61.90%

Sales - Actual increase (decrease) vs. 5-Year Average 12.16%

Proceeds - Actual increase (decrease) vs. 5-Year Average 11.40%

Sales - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 14.99%

Proceeds - Actual increase (decrease) vs. Budget 29.37%



IOWA LOTTERY AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 28, 2019

Month ended Month ended Year-to-date Year-to-date

2/28/2019 2/28/2018 2/28/2019 2/28/2018

Operating revenues:    

Instant-scratch ticket sales 20,682,238.00$    19,903,832.00$    163,947,893.00$    157,007,450.00$   

InstaPlay sales 744,304.00           807,827.00           7,829,784.00          6,263,911.00         

Pick 3 sales 616,029.50           628,496.50           5,103,345.50          5,083,003.50         

Powerball sales 3,759,403.00        3,714,696.00        32,763,923.00        42,783,821.50       

Mega Millions Sales 1,589,721.00        1,364,413.00        28,074,125.00        13,132,775.00       

Hot Lotto sales -                        -                        -                          3,761,425.00         

Pick 4 sales 322,051.00           351,310.50           2,735,781.50          2,909,202.50         

Lucky for Life sales 405,366.00           411,286.00           3,645,036.00          3,688,054.00         

Lotto America sales 681,075.00           665,156.00           5,508,680.00          2,341,326.00         

Pull-tab sales 745,530.05           761,670.00           7,100,146.32          6,585,311.36         

Application fees 375.00                  250.00                  2,925.00                 2,300.00                

Other 755.51                  1,861.57               52,435.09               5,554.55                

Total operating revenues 29,546,848.06      28,610,798.57      256,764,074.41      243,564,134.41     

Operating expenses:    

Scratch ticket prizes 12,968,251.00      12,788,552.00      109,545,455.22      103,250,428.14     

InstaPlay prizes 499,782.63           525,961.19           5,427,437.39          4,057,062.01         

Pick 3 prizes 366,007.70           373,587.90           3,024,677.30          3,010,942.10         

Powerball prizes 1,833,592.50        1,777,356.50        15,628,368.59        20,697,553.00       

Mega Millions prizes 797,128.35           700,285.64           14,405,794.98        6,565,116.22         

Hot Lotto prizes -                        (10,326.00)            (46,872.00)              1,600,889.50         

Pick 4 prizes 191,485.60           209,756.30           1,625,113.90          1,728,371.50         

All or Nothing prizes -                        (2,582.00)              (354,534.99)            (84,486.82)             

Lucky for Life prizes 230,826.24           234,502.85           2,096,515.64          2,215,604.99         

Lotto America prizes 328,309.50           332,578.00           2,719,860.00          1,170,663.00         

Pull-tab prizes 464,685.36           473,928.00           4,439,268.81          4,112,927.07         

VIP Club prize expense 41,489.26             10,000.00             314,356.25             137,948.44            

Promotional prize expense 7,469.80               10,181.72             77,319.52               75,299.47              

Advertising/publicity 673,792.89           592,785.46           4,763,390.23          4,825,243.91         

Retailer compensation expense 1,934,363.87        1,808,537.44        16,715,162.56        15,871,630.43       

Ticket expense 366,287.26           427,631.03           2,195,237.62          2,161,820.91         

Vendor compensation expense 482,077.36           654,276.81           4,186,965.63          5,319,021.44         

Salary and benefits 781,910.97           817,828.27           6,870,883.78          7,129,400.89         

Travel 17,800.85             19,113.89             170,453.67             154,063.49            

Supplies 6,541.01               3,282.98               55,678.31               65,398.25              

Printing (223.30)                 1,985.07               2,487.29                 7,989.31                

Postage 245.55                  288.49                  4,323.85                 4,532.23                

Communications 13,974.49             11,458.30             116,669.17             93,576.74              

Rentals 26,047.30             25,260.28             205,927.56             204,358.20            

Utilities 10,134.68             6,936.62               66,404.61               64,459.43              

Professional fees 12,407.24             10,173.62             105,547.84             104,263.59            

Vending machine maintenance 21,231.00             20,557.00             168,680.77             212,679.33            

Outside services and repairs 67,223.65             66,310.94             548,003.96             535,470.16            

Data processing 8,258.29               7,073.98               62,487.98               56,821.59              

Equipment 68,515.83             80,863.95             345,043.82             328,564.35            

Reimbursement to other state agencies 32,243.79             28,897.53             304,977.59             286,613.90            

Depreciation 45,565.60             44,891.86             365,411.22             367,907.13            

Other 5,262.51               4,748.85               42,754.43               70,846.04              

MUSL/Lotto administrative expense 5,449.90               699.24                  49,558.39               5,399.91                

Total operating expenses 22,308,138.68      22,057,383.71      196,248,810.89      186,408,379.85     

Operating income 7,238,709.38        6,553,414.86        60,515,263.52        57,155,754.56       

Non-operating revenue (expenses):    

Proceeds provided to State General Fund (7,249,429.07)       (6,883,474.00)       (58,192,145.57)       (54,964,734.18)      

Proceeds provided to Veteran's Trust Fund -                        -                        (2,500,000.00)         (2,500,000.00)        

Interest income 54,829.43             17,196.28             235,694.88             125,210.44            

Gain (Loss) on disposal of capital assets -                        -                        4,350.00                 (141,221.99)           

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) (7,194,599.64)       (6,866,277.72)       (60,452,100.69)       (57,480,745.73)      

Change in net position 44,109.74             (312,862.86)          63,162.83               (324,991.17)           

   

Net position beginning of period 4,969,246.79        6,345,401.40        4,950,193.70          6,357,529.71         

Net position end of period 5,013,356.53        6,032,538.54        5,013,356.53          6,032,538.54         



IOWA LOTTERY AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

For the Seven Months Ending Thursday, January 31, 2019

Month ended Month ended Year-to-date Year-to-date

1/31/2019 1/31/2018 1/31/2019 1/31/2018

Operating revenues:    

Instant-scratch ticket sales 24,529,131.00$    21,818,325.00$    143,265,655.00$    137,103,618.00$   

InstaPlay sales 789,512.00           638,098.00           7,085,480.00          5,456,084.00         

Pick 3 sales 652,763.50           645,202.00           4,487,316.00          4,454,507.00         

Powerball sales 3,015,542.50        6,414,511.00        29,004,520.00        39,069,125.50       

Mega Millions Sales 2,001,767.00        2,532,751.00        26,484,404.00        11,768,362.00       

Hot Lotto sales -                        -                        -                          3,761,425.00         

Pick 4 sales 357,972.50           352,097.50           2,413,730.50          2,557,892.00         

Lucky for Life sales 451,402.00           477,720.00           3,239,670.00          3,276,768.00         

Lotto America sales 762,765.00           719,588.00           4,827,605.00          1,676,170.00         

Pull-tab sales 941,493.48           834,901.31           6,354,616.27          5,823,641.36         

Application fees 300.00                  150.00                  2,550.00                 2,050.00                

Other 548.65                  536.04                  51,679.58               3,692.98                

Total operating revenues 33,503,197.63      34,433,879.85      227,217,226.35      214,953,335.84     

Operating expenses:    

Scratch ticket prizes 14,813,491.30      14,498,659.97      96,577,204.22        90,461,876.14       

InstaPlay prizes 531,707.50           440,070.00           4,927,654.76          3,531,100.82         

Pick 3 prizes 385,998.10           380,021.20           2,658,669.60          2,637,354.20         

Powerball prizes 1,389,629.50        2,964,188.50        13,794,776.09        18,920,196.50       

Mega Millions prizes 989,846.71           1,291,496.52        13,608,666.63        5,864,830.58         

Hot Lotto prizes -                        (7,281.00)              (46,872.00)              1,611,215.50         

Pick 4 prizes 213,443.50           208,923.50           1,433,628.30          1,518,615.20         

All or Nothing prizes -                        (1,923.00)              (354,534.99)            (81,904.82)             

Lucky for Life prizes 248,807.46           274,036.77           1,865,689.40          1,981,102.14         

Lotto America prizes 372,123.50           359,794.00           2,391,550.50          838,085.00            

Pull-tab prizes 586,718.16           523,194.15           3,974,583.45          3,638,999.07         

VIP Club prize expense 57,321.22             37,500.00             272,866.99             127,948.44            

Promotional prize expense 9,312.23               6,268.22               69,849.72               65,117.75              

Advertising/publicity 557,150.62           586,566.80           4,089,597.34          4,232,458.45         

Retailer compensation expense 2,179,145.97        2,288,651.71        14,780,798.69        14,063,092.99       

Ticket expense 275,569.96           312,669.62           1,828,950.36          1,734,189.88         

Vendor compensation expense 543,143.42           786,498.83           3,704,888.27          4,664,744.63         

Salary and benefits 932,797.45           923,080.04           6,088,972.81          6,311,572.62         

Travel 13,877.28             20,356.89             152,652.82             134,949.60            

Supplies 6,285.67               5,485.97               49,137.30               62,115.27              

Printing 1,128.70               192.24                  2,710.59                 6,004.24                

Postage 2,623.22               2,637.30               4,078.30                 4,243.74                

Communications 16,406.45             11,897.78             102,694.68             82,118.44              

Rentals 26,128.60             25,300.92             179,880.26             179,097.92            

Utilities 8,372.71               13,090.86             56,269.93               57,522.81              

Professional fees 11,462.52             11,235.01             93,140.60               94,089.97              

Vending machine maintenance 21,231.00             21,199.78             147,449.77             192,122.33            

Outside services and repairs 75,875.72             73,809.55             480,780.31             469,159.22            

Data processing 8,781.13               7,111.34               54,229.69               49,747.61              

Equipment 46,451.73             12,861.60             276,527.99             247,700.40            

Reimbursement to other state agencies 32,707.27             30,206.08             272,733.80             257,716.37            

Depreciation 45,565.62             45,847.50             319,845.62             323,015.27            

Other 6,566.59               5,166.25               37,491.92               66,097.19              

MUSL/Lotto administrative expense 5,470.76               893.25                  44,108.49               4,700.67                

Total operating expenses 24,415,141.57      26,159,708.15      173,940,672.21      164,350,996.14     

Operating income 9,088,056.06        8,274,171.70        53,276,554.14        50,602,339.70       

Non-operating revenue (expenses):    

Proceeds provided to State General Fund (8,923,800.24)       (8,030,538.40)       (50,942,716.50)       (48,081,260.18)      

Proceeds provided to Veteran's Trust Fund -                        -                        (2,500,000.00)         (2,500,000.00)        

Interest income 28,506.53             15,957.37             180,865.45             108,014.16            

Gain (Loss) on disposal of capital assets -                        -                        4,350.00                 (141,221.99)           

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) (8,895,293.71)       (8,014,581.03)       (53,257,501.05)       (50,614,468.01)      

Change in net position 192,762.35           259,590.67           19,053.09               (12,128.31)             

   

Net position beginning of period 4,776,484.44        6,085,810.73        4,950,193.70          6,357,529.71         

Net position end of period 4,969,246.79        6,345,401.40        4,969,246.79          6,345,401.40         



IOWA LOTTERY AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

For the Six Months Ending Monday, December 31, 2018

Month ended Month ended Year-to-date Year-to-date

12/31/2018 12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2017

Operating revenues:    

Instant-scratch ticket sales 21,323,745.00    20,592,877.00    118,736,524.00    115,285,293.00   

InstaPlay sales 939,432.00         1,037,787.00      6,295,968.00        4,817,986.00       

Pick 3 sales 684,727.00         646,702.50         3,834,552.50        3,809,305.00       

Powerball sales 3,769,577.50      5,931,049.50      25,988,977.50      32,654,614.50     

Mega Millions Sales 2,301,516.00      2,080,315.00      24,482,637.00      9,235,611.00       

Hot Lotto sales -                      -                      -                        3,761,425.00       

Pick 4 sales 364,544.50         368,290.00         2,055,758.00        2,205,794.50       

Lucky for Life sales 472,834.00         431,808.00         2,788,268.00        2,799,048.00       

Lotto America sales 754,236.00         648,886.00         4,064,840.00        956,582.00          

Pull-tab sales 870,480.00         841,043.04         5,413,122.79        4,988,740.05       

Application fees 150.00                400.00                2,250.00               1,900.00              

Other 341.60                307.59                51,130.93             3,156.94              

Total operating revenues 31,481,583.60    32,579,465.63    193,714,028.72    180,519,455.99   

Operating expenses:    

Scratch ticket prizes 16,350,754.00    14,008,574.00    81,763,712.92      75,963,216.17     

InstaPlay prizes 654,347.77         630,365.96         4,395,947.26        3,091,030.82       

Pick 3 prizes 407,966.20         384,661.50         2,272,671.50        2,257,333.00       

Powerball prizes 1,754,302.90      2,933,049.00      12,405,146.59      15,956,008.00     

Mega Millions prizes 1,177,395.36      1,072,460.80      12,618,819.92      4,573,334.06       

Hot Lotto prizes -                      (222,088.00)        (46,872.00)            1,618,496.50       

Pick 4 prizes 217,571.70         219,539.00         1,220,184.80        1,309,691.70       

All or Nothing prizes -                      (1,852.00)            (354,534.99)          (79,981.82)           

Lucky for Life prizes 281,023.05         246,526.70         1,616,881.94        1,707,065.37       

Lotto America prizes 369,096.00         324,443.00         2,019,427.00        478,291.00          

Pull-tab prizes 544,232.00         526,015.67         3,387,865.29        3,115,804.92       

VIP Club prize expense 37,500.00           23,900.00           215,545.77           90,448.44            

Promotional prize expense 6,583.45             5,851.09             60,537.49             58,849.53            

Advertising/publicity 637,394.74         560,591.58         3,532,446.72        3,645,891.65       

Retailer compensation expense 2,065,993.31      2,187,498.07      12,601,652.72      11,774,441.28     

Ticket expense 256,995.07         229,554.36         1,553,380.40        1,421,520.26       

Vendor compensation expense 507,845.92         739,140.08         3,161,744.85        3,878,245.80       

Salary and benefits 818,200.67         855,275.58         5,156,175.36        5,388,492.58       

Travel 17,999.98           14,217.35           138,775.54           114,592.71          

Supplies 2,355.31             3,763.15             42,851.63             56,629.30            

Printing 190.24                -                      1,581.89               5,812.00              

Postage 212.47                258.13                1,455.08               1,606.44              

Communications 13,675.75           12,871.00           86,288.23             70,220.66            

Rentals 26,046.60           25,615.72           153,751.66           153,797.00          

Utilities 9,208.17             7,710.04             47,897.22             44,431.95            

Professional fees 13,305.03           13,553.00           81,678.08             82,854.96            

Vending machine maintenance 21,231.00           21,231.00           126,218.77           170,922.55          

Outside services and repairs 65,987.57           78,151.15           404,904.59           395,349.67          

Data processing 7,884.02             7,079.16             45,448.56             42,636.27            

Equipment 44,189.92           21,631.79           230,076.26           234,838.80          

Reimbursement to other state agencies 37,981.16           32,150.84           240,026.53           227,510.29          

Depreciation 45,565.62           46,826.24           274,280.00           277,167.77          

Other 5,136.03             26,828.27           30,925.33             60,930.94            

MUSL/Lotto administrative expense 12,105.71           634.57                38,637.73             3,807.42              

Total operating expenses 26,410,276.72    25,036,027.80    149,525,530.64    138,191,287.99   

Operating income 5,071,306.88      7,543,437.83      44,188,498.08      42,328,168.00     

Non-operating revenue (expenses):    

Proceeds provided to State General Fund (5,394,226.53)     (7,579,570.88)     (42,018,916.26)     (40,050,721.78)    

Proceeds provided to Veteran's Trust Fund -                      -                      (2,500,000.00)       (2,500,000.00)      

Interest income 29,382.96           13,116.80           152,358.92           92,056.79            

Gain (Loss) on disposal of capital assets -                      (1,250.00)            4,350.00               (141,221.99)         

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) (5,364,843.57)     (7,567,704.08)     (44,362,207.34)     (42,599,886.98)    

Change in net position (293,536.69)        (24,266.25)          (173,709.26)          (271,718.98)         

   

Net position beginning of period 5,070,021.13      6,110,076.98      4,950,193.70        6,357,529.71       

Net position end of period 4,776,484.44      6,085,810.73      4,776,484.44        6,085,810.73       



 

                                                                                                                                              

                                
   

 

 

 
Total 237 

  

 

 

Other: (1) Quarterly Inspection of Game Management System (GMS) Vendor, (Urbandale 
Site), (1) Alcohol Beverage Division Collaboration, (1) Coupon Destruction Validation, (2) 
Firewall Reviews, (4) Ticket Re-construction Reviews, (3) Internal Control System (ICS) 
Log Audits. 

 

 

 

 

24

2 7

99

12

20

9 9 1

27

9 6 2 10

January - March 15, 2019 Record of Contacts by 
Type

January – 

March 15, 2019 

Board Report 



 

                                                                                                                                              

 

 

         

           

 

 

                      

 

 

 

 

 

Other Duties and Activities; 
 

 Drawing and Winner Validation for (2) promotional drawings, Fa La La Loot  and 
Suite Seats  

 Winner Validation for (3) Powerball High Tier Winners, (1) Mega-Millions 
$1,000,000 winner, (1) Lucky for Life 2nd Tier Winner, ($390,000) 

 Conducted 52 compliance/inspection checks on retail outlets, sent follow up letters 
to all retailers to provide results of the compliance check at their store 

 1 Scratch Ticket Vendor Ticket Printing & Plant Inspection, (Pollard) 
  

5

4

9

9

January - March 15, 2019 Cases by Type

Burglary of a Retail
Outlet

Retailer Employee Theft

Fraud/Forgery on a Retail
Outlet

Theft from a Retailer

Total: 27













Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 
Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
204.200 

Page No. 
1 of 2 

Effective Date 
 July 1, 2017               

January 1, 2019 
Subject 
      General Provisions—Original Invoice  
 
 
1.  “Original invoice” shall be defined as the copy of the invoice that any customer, including a 

department of the state of Iowa, would normally receive from the vendor.    The acceptable 
invoice received from the vendor may be labeled “customer's copy,” “original invoice,” 
“payee copy,” or any other designation to denote the invoice was presented by the vendor to 
the customer. 

 
2.  If normal business practices of the vendor require credit card payment and an “electronic 

invoice,”  that is an acceptable invoice, provided the electronic invoice includes: the vendor’s 
name, telephone number, address (including state), the purchased items(s) or service,  date of 
purchase and the cost.  A payment voucher, on a proper form and with proper authorization 
must accompany an “electronic invoice”. 

 
“Electronic Invoice” shall be defined as the printed copy of an invoice or order that is 
generated electronically from a vendor doing commerce over the Internet.  In general, an 
“electronic invoice” will be acceptable as an original invoice, provided it includes all the 
usual information about the vendor and the purchased goods/services.  This allows for the 
confirmation of the purchase.  An “electronic invoice” is acceptable provided the purchase 
has been made according to the ILA guidelines.  This policy is not intended to increase or 
promote purchases over the Internet. 

 
3.  FAX copies or photocopies of original invoices are not acceptable as original invoices except 

in the following instances; 
 

a.  The FAX invoice or the photocopy invoice is the normal invoice presented for payment 
by the vendor. 

 
b.  The original invoice was lost or accidentally destroyed. 

 
In these situations, the ILA must certify that the invoice is considered original and that no 
duplicate payment has been made. 

 
4.  When employees submit travel claims for reimbursement of expenses, original receipts must 

be attached to the travel payment (TP).  The TP must also contain an original certification 
(see procedures 204.150(3), 204.400(2) and 210.102). For electronic receipts see Procedure 
280.200.  Reimbursement for travel expenses must be submitted within 30 days of completion of 
travel to the Finance department. 

 
5.  A voucher, which has been properly certified by the vendor, may be substituted for the 

original invoice.  A “properly certified” voucher shall include an original signature and title 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 
Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
204.200 

Page No. 
2 of 2 

Effective Date 
 July 1, 2017               

January 1, 2019 
Subject 
      General Provisions—Original Invoice  
 

of the person signing the voucher as well as the date the claim is certified.  See procedure 
204.150. 

 
6.  The original invoice shall indicate in detail the items of service, expense, thing furnished, or 

contract upon which payment is sought, as well as the date the goods/services were received. 
If the invoice contains only merchandise numbers, or similar information, and does not 
contain details of what was purchased, then there must be a notation on the claim as to what 
goods/services were purchased. 

 
7.  Credit card receipts may be used for payment or reimbursement of expenses if the receipt 

contains all of the detailed information included on the usual customer receipt/invoice for 
that type of purchase.  The detailed original receipt/invoice will be required if these criteria 
cannot be met.  Specific examples of acceptable credit card receipts would be the type a 
customer receives at Menard’s, Target, Wal-Mart, K-Mart, etc., which includes a  detailed 
description of each item purchased. 

 
8.  If the claimant submits a “generic invoice” (i.e., no typeset letterhead, no company name and 

address), the invoice must be signed and dated, in ink, by the claimant. 
 
9.  When an invoice has been altered and the alteration increases the amount the state will  pay, 

the change must be signed and dated by the vendor. 
 
10.  Transfers to state agencies do not require original invoices.  The item purchased may be 

stated on the payment voucher in place of an invoice. 
 
11.  Transfers to the state that reflect the proceeds from lottery operations may be documented 

with a memo from a supervisor in the accounting section to the person preparing the 
transfer. 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
204.400 

Page No. 
1 of 1 

Effective Date 
 September 29, 2011 

January 1, 2019 
Subject 
      General Provisions--Miscellaneous 
 

 
1.  Submission of claims and approval.  All claims shall be printed from a computer, typewritten, 

or handwritten in ink. 
 
2.  Travel claims.  All travel claims submitted shall state the actual expense incurred even if the 

expense exceeds maximum limitations by the claimant, and shall not include expenses for the 
purchase of miscellaneous items that are not needed in the performance of official duties.  All 
travel payments shall contain the employee’s vendor number or   other individual 
identification with prior written approval of the CFO.  All travel payments must also include 
the employee’s signature and original receipts.  See Procedures 204.150(3), 204.200(4) and 
210.102. 

 
3. Reimbursement – Reimbursement for travel expenses must be submitted within 30 days of 
completion of travel to the Finance department. 
 
34.  Property claims and real estate claims.  Claims for personal property sold, the acquisition of 

real estate, or services rendered to the state must have the original invoices or other 
documentation attached whenever possible. 

 
45.  Forms for travel claims.  All employee travel claims are to be on a travel payment (TP) or on 

a form approved in writing by the CFO.  See Procedure 204.250. 
 
    
  
 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 
Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.100 

Page No. 
1 of 1 

Effective Date 
January 1, 2018           
January 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—General—General Information 
 
 
1. Personal funds to be supplied.  All employees shall provide themselves with sufficient 

funds for all current expenses.    For further details regarding direct billing, see procedure 
210.115. 

 
2. Reimbursable expenses and travel allowances shall be limited to an allowance for meals, 

lodging, transportation, and other actual and necessary travel expenses incurred by a traveler 
in the performance of official duties subject to applicable limitations.  Funds for personal 
mileage will be reimbursed at the current rate allowable per mile (procedure 210.130(1)). 

 
3. All official travel shall be authorized by the  CEO or a designee prior to the travel whenever 

possible.  This applies to in-state and out-of-state travel. 
 
4. Reimbursement for transportation approved by the CEO or designee shall be for the most 

economical or advantageous mode and by  the most reasonable and/or direct route (see 
procedure 210.200(1)(c)). 

 
5. Reimbursement for travel expenses must be submitted within 30 days of completion of travel to 

the Finance department. 
 
56.  The ILA recognizes that occasionally it is appropriate for ILA employees to purchase a meal 

for a vendor, a lottery official from another jurisdiction, or a retailer representative.  The 
following guidelines shall be followed by ILA employees in such situations: 

 
a.  Restaurant choices should be appropriate for the circumstance; however, elegant meals are 

discouraged.  Employee meal limitations are waived for this purpose. 
b.  Prior approval must be obtained from either the CEO or an ILA vice president.  The 

names of the meal recipients, the recipients’ employers, and the expected meal cost must 
be included in the request for approval.  The CEO and vice presidents do not need prior 
approval. 

c.  The cost of the meal for the employee, and the cost for the vendor, visiting lottery official, 
or retailer representative must be separately itemized on the travel claim.  Receipts for all 
meals falling under this policy are required.  An itemized credit card receipt is acceptable. 

d.  Meals purchased for an employee’s consumption within the employee’s domicile are 
considered taxable income to the employee, except as provided in policy 210-108. 

 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.205 

Page No. 
1 of 4 

Effective Date 
July 31, 2017          
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—In-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 

 
1.  The phrase “Subsistence Allowance” used herein includes all charges (including applicable  
      taxes) for meals and lodging (single rate only). 
 
2.  Officers and employees with an overnight stay shall be allowed lodging and meal expense                                     
when required to travel outside their official domiciles and/or outside of their places of residence 
when different from their official domiciles.  Reimbursement shall be within the following 
limits: 
 

a.  Lodging.    The allowance for lodging shall not exceed a maximum of $65.00 (plus 
applicable taxes) per day, or the maximum amount allowed by the Iowa Department of 
Administrative Services, if higher.  Any additional charges made by a lodging facility for 
work related services such as internet, radios, television, telephone, and other similar 
items are reimbursable and are not to be considered as part of  the basic room charge 
when considering reasonable maximum lodging rates as outlined herein.  The "reasonable 
maximum lodging" rate applies to the entire state. 

 
(1)  ORIGINAL RECEIPTS for lodging must be submitted in order to receive 

reimbursement.  Lodging receipts consist of the itemized billing obtained from the 
hotel/motel or any overnight lodging facility and contain such information as the 
dates, room number, number of guests, name of facility, name of guest, location and 
additional pertinent information which may be used to verify other sections of the 
expense voucher claim.  A lodging facility "statement" is not the same as an invoice 
and is not acceptable.  A credit card slip is not allowable as an actual lodging facility 
receipt. Cash register tapes are not acceptable, either, as they do not contain the 
required information.  Express/Rapid Check out receipts must also be itemized.  The 
receipt may not necessarily show a zero balance, but must show the method of 
payment used (e.g., MC/AM/Visa, cash, etc.). 

 
(2)  Expense for lodging begins on the day the employee checks into the facility. 

 
(3)  Employees are to seek lodging facilities whose rates are within those prescribed 

above.  Prior approval by the ILA’s CEO, COO, or CFO, or Executive Vice 
President is required to exceed the maximum lodging reimbursement rate EXCEPT 
in the following instances: 

 
(a)  There is only one lodging facility in the city. 

 
(b)  The employee is attending an in-state conference held at a lodging facility that 

has room charges above the maximum rate listed in 2(a) above, and the 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.205 

Page No. 
2 of 4 

Effective Date 
July 31, 2017          
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—In-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 

employee stays at the facility where the conference is being held. 
 

(c)  The employee is staying in a locale where there is a major event that limits 
available rooms in that city (i.e. state or county fairs, state tournaments, 
festivals, etc.). 

 
In these three instances, to be considered for reimbursement over the defined 
maximum allowed, a reasonable explanation for the additional lodging 
reimbursement must be attached to the claim. 

 
All other requests for lodging reimbursement above the defined maximum must have 
the prior approval of the ILA’s CEO, COO, or CFO., or Executive Vice President.  
When seeking overnight lodging be sure to request the “state,” “government,” or 
“commercial” rate, as many facilities offer discounted rates that an ILA employee 
can and should obtain.  If a special rate is not shown on a claim and the reason for 
this is not noted, the claim must be reduced to the appropriate discount rate that 
would have been charged if requested by the employee.  However, if a facility's 
discounted rate is in excess of the ILA’s reasonable rate, this is not sufficient 
justification to satisfy complete payment of the claim. 

 
(4)  When employees room together, the cost of the room should be split between the 

employees equally.  If only one receipt is provided, the original receipt should be 
attached to one employee’s TP, copies of the receipt should be attached to the other 
employees’ TPs, and the payments must be adequately cross-referenced and 
submitted together.  If separate receipts are issued, no cross-referencing is necessary. 

 
(5)  When an employee works at one location for a week or more, the weekly or monthly 

rate of the facility should be reported. 
 

b.  Meals.  Actual expenses up to a maximum of $28.00 $37.00 per day, or the maximum 
amount allowed by the Department of Administrative Services, if higher, may be 
reimbursed for meals, as outlined below.  See procedure 280.201 for an explanation of 
when to include time left and time returned on the TP. 

  Maximum Reimbursable Meal Rates: 
  (a)  Breakfast     $ 5.00  $8.00 
  (b)  Lunch             8.00  $10.00 
  (c)  Dinner           15.00 $19.00 
              TOTAL        $28.00$37.00 
  Maximum Reimbursable Conference Meal Rates*: 
   (a)  Breakfast     $ 7.00 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.205 

Page No. 
3 of 4 

Effective Date 
July 31, 2017          
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—In-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 

   (b)  Lunch           10.00 
   (c)  Dinner          18.00 
              TOTAL       $35.00 

*Reimbursable Conference Rate is limited to meals actually furnished by the conference. 
 

(1)  Those traveling on ILA business who are required to depart prior to 6:00 a.m.  with 
an overnight stay may be reimbursed actual expenses up to the allowable maximum 
per day for three meals. 

(2)  Those traveling on ILA business who are required to depart  after 6:00 a.m. but prior 
to lunch with an overnight stay may be reimbursed actual expenses up to the 
allowable maximum per day for lunch and dinner.  

 
(3)  Those traveling on ILA business who are required to depart  after lunch with an 

overnight stay may be reimbursed actual expenses up to the allowable maximum per 
day for dinner. 

 
(4)  Those traveling on ILA business with an overnight stay who return the next day after 

breakfast, but prior to lunch may be reimbursed actual expenses up to the allowable 
maximum per day for breakfast. 

 
(5) Those traveling on ILA business  with an overnight stay who return the next day after 

lunch, but prior to dinner may be reimbursed actual expenses up to the allowable 
maximum per day for breakfast and lunch. 

 
(6)  Those traveling on ILA business  with an overnight stay who return the next day after 

7:00 pm may be reimbursed actual expenses up to the allowable maximum per day 
for three meals. 

 
(7)  The actual amount spent for the meal(s) is to be reported on the employee's TP for 

reimbursement, even though the amount allowed will be the lesser of the actual or 
the maximum. 

 
(8)  When reporting more than one daily meal the actual expense can be distributed 

between those meals, and the amount allowed will be the lesser of the actual or the 
maximum applicable to the combined cost of the meals. 

 
(9)  Receipts for meals are required per Executive Order #13.  See  

       Procedure 210.102 for more details. 
 

(10)  Alcoholic beverages are NOT an allowable reimbursable expense and are not an 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.205 

Page No. 
4 of 4 

Effective Date 
July 31, 2017          
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—In-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 

allowable use of ILA monies. 
 
(11)  Charges for room service are an allowable reimbursable expense as long as the total 

of the meals, including the room service charge, is within the maximum allowable 
limits. 

 
(12)  When a meal is not purchased by the employee (i.e., if it is part of a registration fee, 

purchased by another individual, etc.) this should be noted on the TP.  When this 
occurs, the maximum for the day becomes the allowable total of the other meals 
actually purchased by the employee on that particular day (see procedure 280.201 
for an example).  Employees shall not pay for meals of other employees.  See 
procedure 210.110. 

 
(13)  Tips are allowable for no more than 15% of the food bill (not including taxes), and 

up to the maximum allowed for reimbursement. 
 

EXAMPLE:  Employee is eligible only for lunch dinner reimbursement with an 
overnight stayreimbursement.  The cost of the meal is $7.73 $14.73 before tax plus 
$0.88/tax.  and tThe employee leaves a $1.15$2.21 tip.  Maximum allowed is $8.00 
the current allowable rate for reimbursement for lunch.The employee may claim 
reimbursement of $17.82, which is the lesser of the maximum allowed ($19.00) and 
the actual spent, including tip ($17.82).  
 
EXAMPLE: Employee is eligible only for lunch reimbursement. The cost of the 
meal is $3.00 and the employee leaves a 50¢ tip. Maximum allowed is $3.45 – the 
actual spent for the food plus 15% for the tip. 
 

(14)  Meals included on lodging receipts must be compared to the travel payment and 
employees must submit the itemized receipt.  (A hotel bill which includes meals 
charged to the room is not acceptable documentation for meal expenses.) 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.245 

Page No. 
1 of 3 

Effective Date 
 January 1, 2019        
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—In-State—Board, Commission, Advisory Council, and Task Force Member 

Expenses 
 
       This procedure outlines the policy governing travel for the board, commission, 
      advisory council, and task force members.  It is the published policy of the ILA that  
      all individuals engaged in travel for official ILA business utilize the most economical  
      mode of transportation.  Section 1(b) of this policy addresses acceptable alternatives  
      for when unique and unusual situations occur that prevents the most economical 
      mode of transportation from being utilized. 
 
1.  Mode of Transportation 
 

a.  Use of Privately Owned Automobile 
With the exception noted in 1(b) below, board, commission, advisory council, 
and task force members normally use their private vehicle while conducting 
official ILA business. 

 
(1)  The use of a privately owned vehicle will be subject to the fiscal policies of 

ILA. Reimbursement shall be on a mileage basis at a rate not to exceed the 
statutory rate as established by code, and must be for official ILA business.  
The per mile reimbursement includes all costs incurred in connection with 
the operation of the vehicle. 

 
(2)  Whenever possible, board, commission, advisory council, and task force 

members should travel with more than one member to a vehicle. 
 
(3)  Travel shall be by the most reasonable and/or direct route.  Mileage shall be 

based on mileage published by the American Automobile Association 
(AAA), charts published by the Iowa Department of Transportation, or from 
internet sites such as MapQuest or similar sites.  Any variation from the 
published mileage must be documented in writing (see procedure 280.201). 

 
b.  Use of Special Conveyances 

In certain instances, aircraft may be utilized when board, commission, advisory 
council, or task force members travel for official ILA business.  Documentation 
shall be available upon request to substantiate special conveyances.  This 
substantiation in most instances will be from the perspective of cost effectiveness 
of the ILA and not that of the individual board, commission, council or task force 
member. 

 
(1)  The use of aircraft is acceptable when a board, commission, advisory council, 

or task force member resides 150 driving miles or more from the meeting 
site.  Mileage shall be based on most direct route and mileage determined on 
the Iowa Transportation map as published by the Department of 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.245 

Page No. 
2 of 3 

Effective Date 
 January 1, 2019        
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—In-State—Board, Commission, Advisory Council, and Task Force Member 

Expenses 
 

Transportation. 
 

(2)  If a board, commission, advisory council, or task force member resides within 
150 miles of the meeting area, but is within the continuous flight pattern of 
the member who is outside of the 150 mile radius, those members may be 
picked up along the way, providing the extra stop is the most cost effective 
mode of transportation.  A cost comparison must be attached to the claim 
relating to the airfare expense when it is submitted for payment. 

 
(3) Because the majority of board, commission, advisory council, and task force 

meetings are held in Des Moines, below is a listing of major Iowa cities that 
are 150 miles or more from Des Moines.  Please note that this is not an all-
inclusive listing. 

 
Burlington Ft. Madison Rock Rapids 
Clinton Keokuk Sabula 
Davenport LeMars Sioux City 
Decorah Manchester Spencer 
Dubuque Maquoketa Spirit Lake 
Estherville McGregor West Union 

 
2.  Subsistence Allowance 
 

Board, commission, advisory council, and task force members are allowed 1 1/2 the 
rate employees are allowed while on official business for the ILA.  Official domicile 
rules do not apply to meal reimbursements for board members.  They are eligible to 
be reimbursed for meal costs without an overnight stay and regardless of where the 
meeting is held.  These rates are rounded to the nearest dollar. 

 
a.  Meals 

 
(1)  Actual expenses up to a maximum of $43.00 56.00 per day, or the maximum 

amount allowed by the Iowa Department of Administrative Services, if 
higher, may be reimbursed for meals, as outlined below. 

 
(a)  Breakfast        $8.00 $12.00 
(b)  Lunch             12.00 $15.00 
(c)  Dinner            23.00 $29.00 

TOTAL       $43.00 $56.00 
 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.245 

Page No. 
3 of 3 

Effective Date 
 January 1, 2019        
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Travel—In-State—Board, Commission, Advisory Council, and Task Force Member 

Expenses 
 

(2)  Board, commission, advisory council, and task force members are allowed the 
same flexibility in regard to meals as are ILA employees.   

 
Specifically, if a board member is in a travel status and is entitled to be 
reimbursed for all three meals, the board member can claim the amount 
actually expended, up to $43 56 on any combination of meals for that day.  
He/She is not limited to $812.00 for breakfast, $1215.00 for lunch and 
$2329.00 for dinner, only to $4356.00 for the day.  If a board member is 
eligible for only breakfast and lunch, the board member can be reimbursed 
actual expenses, up to $2027 for those two meals. 
 

(3)  If a meal (such as lunch) is catered, the amount of this meal is included as a 
part of the $4356 per day maximum. 

 
(4)  Receipts for meals are required per Executive Order #13 signed May 26, 

2009.  See Procedure 210.102 for more details. 
 
        b.  Lodging Maximum reimbursable amount is $98.00 per day, or the maximum 
amount allowed by the DAS-SAE, if higher plus tax, anywhere in the state. 
 
        c. Reimbursement for travel expenses must be submitted within 30 days of completion 
of travel to the Finance department. 
       
 

  d. Except for the reimbursable rates mentioned above, the same rules that apply to 
ILA employees, as outlined in (1) and (2) of this procedure also apply to board and 
commission members. 

 
3.  Other Expenses 
 

Except for those differences mentioned above, all other travel policies that apply to 
regular ILA employees also apply to board, commission, and advisory council 
members.  See specific sections of the Accounting Policy and Procedures Manual for 
more details. 

 
 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.305 

Page No. 
1 of 4 

Effective Date 
 June 20, 2018         

January 21, 2019  
Subject 
      Travel—Out-of-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 
 
 
1.  The phrase “Subsistence Allowance” used herein shall be construed to include all charges 

(including applicable taxes) for meals and lodging (single rates only). 
 
2.  Officers, employees, and board members and any others traveling on behalf of the ILA with 

an overnight stay shall be allowed lodging and meal expense when required to travel outside 
the state with the appropriate approvals.  They are reimbursed within the following 
guidelines: 

 
 a.  Lodging.  Lodging is not limited outside the state (see procedure 210.330 for exceptions), 

but the incurred expenditures are to be reasonable and within the amount of the travel 
approved on the Travel Department Authorization (TDA) document. 
 
(1)  ORIGINAL RECEIPTS for lodging must accompany the claim in order to receive 

reimbursement.  A credit card slip is not allowable as an original lodging receipt. 
Lodging receipts consist of itemized billing obtained from the overnight lodging 
facility and contain such information as the date(s) of the stay, room number, 
number of occupants, name of lodging facility, name of guest, location of lodging 
facility, charge per night, and additional pertinent information which may be used to 
verify other sections of the travel payment.  A lodging facility “statement” is not an 
invoice and is not acceptable. A cash register tape is also not acceptable, as it does 
not contain the required information. Express/Rapid check out receipts must also be 
itemized.  The receipt may not necessarily show a zero balance, but must show the 
method of payment used (e.g. MC/AM/Visa, cash, etc.). 

 
(2)  Reimbursement for lodging expense is limited to the night preceding, the nights 

during, and the night of the ending date of the convention or meeting.   
 

(3)  When employees room together, the cost of the room should be split between the 
employees equally.  If only one receipt is provided, the original receipt should be 
attached to one travel payment, copies of the receipt should be attached to the other 
employees’ travel payments, and the claims must be adequately cross-referenced and 
submitted together.  If separate receipts are issued, no cross-referencing is necessary. 

 
(4)  When an employee works at one location for a week or more, the weekly or monthly 

rate of the facility should be reported. 
 

(5)  When seeking overnight lodging, employees must request “state,” “government,” 
       “commercial,” or “conference” rates as many facilities offer discounted rates, which 
       an ILA employee can and should obtain.   



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.305 

Page No. 
2 of 4 

Effective Date 
 June 20, 2018         

January 21, 2019  
Subject 
      Travel—Out-of-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 
 
 b.  Meals.  The ILA has established reasonable maximum meal reimbursements.  The 

reimbursement rate will increase automatically to a higher rate if the Department of 
Administrative Services raises its rates for state employees.  The allowance for meals 
shall be actual expenses, not to exceed the following limitations.     

 
 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

Breakfast $78.00 $78.00 $810.00 $912.00 
Lunch $810.00 $911.00 $1012.00 $1115.00 
Dinner $1619.00 $2125.00 $2529.00 $3038.00 

 $3137.00 $3744.00 $4351.00 $5065.00 
 

(1)  Reimbursement for meals is based upon departure and return times. 
 

(2)  The actual amount spent for the meal(s) must be reported on the employee's travel 
payment for reimbursement, even though the amount allowed will be the lesser of 
actual or the maximum. 

 
(3)  Employees are not eligible for reimbursement of a meal if the meal is provided by an 

outside source (i.e., meals provided in the conference registration, or purchased by 
other outside sources, etc.).  However, employees are eligible for a meal 
reimbursement even if the meal was provided on the airplane as part of the cost of 
the airfare.   

 
When the employee is not eligible for a meal, this must be noted on the travel 
payment.  When this occurs, the maximum for the day becomes the allowable total 
of the other meals for which the employee is eligible on that particular day.  (See 
procedure 280.201 for an example.) 

 
(4)  When the employee is eligible for more than one daily meal, the actual expense can 

be distributed between those eligible meals, and the amount allowed will be the 
lesser of actual or maximum applicable to the combined cost of the eligible meals.  If 
a meal is provided by an outside source, the employee is not eligible for that meal 
and the maximum reimbursable amount is the combined total of only the eligible 
meals. 

 
EXAMPLE:  An employee is attending a two-day conference in Miami, FL 
(Level 4).  The first day, lunch and dinner are provided as part of the registration 
fee.  The employee is eligible for reimbursement for breakfast only.  Therefore 
he/she is eligible for the lesser of the actual cost of breakfast or the maximum 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.305 

Page No. 
3 of 4 

Effective Date 
 June 20, 2018         

January 21, 2019  
Subject 
      Travel—Out-of-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 

allowed ($912.00 in this case). 
 

(5)   If an allowableeligible meal is part ofoffered at the conference, but is not included in 
the registration fee, the actual amount of the meal should be listed on the travel 
payment.  To determine if reimbursement for the meal is allowable.  See Procedures 
240.150 or 240.171.  Documentation that supports this meal must be attached to the 
travel payment.  As in (3) above, the meal is then deducted from the allowable 
reimbursable total of the other meals claimed. 

 
EXAMPLE:  Employee attends a conference in Kansas City, MO (Level 3).  Cost 
of an allowable lunch, which is not included in the registration fee is $11.50 
($1.50 more than the maximum allowed).  The employee should list the $11.50 on 
the travel payment for lunch that day. 
 
Documentation supporting the $11.50 lunch must be included with the travel 
payment.  In addition to reimbursement for his meal, the employee is also eligible 
for reimbursement of the lesser of actual or $33.00 (the maximum allowed for 
reimbursement for a level 3 city breakfast and dinner), provided the employee 
was eligible to receive reimbursement for 3 meals that day. 

 
(6)  A tip of no more than 15% per meal, before tax, is allowable, and is allowable only 

up to the maximum allowed amount for reimbursement. 
 

EXAMPLE #1: Employee is eligible for dinner while attending a conference in 
Toledo, OH (Level 2).  The actual cost of dinner was $18.57 before tax, plus 
$2.00/tax.  The employee left a 15% tip which amounted to $2.79.  The employee 
may claim reimbursement of $21.0023.36, which is the lesser of the maximum 
allowed ($215) and the actual spent, including tip ($213.36). 

 
EXAMPLE #2:  Employee is eligible for lunch while performing her normal job 
duties in Baltimore, MD (Level 4).  The actual cost of the lunch was $4.67.  The 
employee left a 15% tip which amounted to $.70.  The employee may claim 
reimbursement of $5.37, which is the lesser of the maximum allowed ($11.00) 
and the actual spent, including tip ($5.37). 

 
(7)  Charges for room service are an allowable reimbursable expense as long as the total 

of meals, including the room service charge, is within the maximum allowable 
limits. 

 
(8)  Alcoholic beverages are NOT an allowable reimbursable expense and are not an 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
210.305 

Page No. 
4 of 4 

Effective Date 
 June 20, 2018         

January 21, 2019  
Subject 
      Travel—Out-of-State—Subsistence Allowance 
 

allowable use of ILA monies. 
 

(9)  Meals included on lodging receipts will be compared to the travel payment. 
 

(10)  When traveling out-of-state and there is no overnight lodging, the meals are taxable 
and therefore are not eligible for reimbursement without the approval of the Vice 
President and CEO, or designee.  (see procedure 210.109 for the definition of travel 
status).  

 
(11)  Exceptions to the above limitations may be requested in writing.  Requests should 

be directed to the CEO, or designee.  
 

(12) Receipts for meals are required per Executive Order #13  See Procedure 210.102 for 
more details. 

 
 
3.  Reimbursement for lodging and meals preceding and following a meeting, as outlined above, 

generally are adequate for going to or returning from any point in the continental United 
States.  However, when scheduling problems necessitate additional meals or lodging away 
from the domicile, these exceptions must be noted on the claim.  

 
4.  In certain instances, it is less expensive to leave earlier or return later than what would be 

required to attend the conference, meeting, etc.  In these situations, reimbursement of 
expenses is allowable up to the lesser of the actual or the cost to the ILA had the employee 
left when necessary to attend to attend the conference, meeting, etc.  A cost comparison must 
accompany the travel claim that is submitted for reimbursement. 

 
5.  When traveling within 50 miles of the border of Iowa, in-state subsistence rates apply.  See 

procedure 210.330 for additional information. 
 
6. If it is deemed to be in ILA's best interest, an employee may purchase travel insurance with 

the approval of the CEO or his/her designee.  A Request for Exception to State Wide Policy 
form shall be completed and signed by the CEO or his/her designee prior to the purchase of 
the travel insurance.  In addition, the travel insurance policy shall be purchased separately 
from the travel arrangements and should be purchased the same day, after all travel costs 
(hotel, airfare, etc.) are known and/or can be reasonably estimated.   This also applies to 
International travel.  Out of state travel insurance should be coded to object 2129 (Misc 
Travel Exp Out of State) and International travel insurance to 2169 (Misc Exp – International 
Travel).  

 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
1 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Employees must receive the information contained within this policy 
as soon in the process as possible. Failure to do so may result in long delays or rejection of 
claims during the reimbursement portion of the process. 

 
1. GENERAL POLICY 

 
ILA employees who are reassigned at the direction of the CEO shall be reimbursed for relocation 
and related expenses in accordance with this policy, with a maximum amount of expense to ILA 
of $50,000. To the extent that relocation reimbursement is addressed in a collective bargaining 
agreement, the provisions of the agreement shall govern. If approved by the ILA, an individual 
newly hired or promoted may be reimbursed for relocation and related expenses at the same rate 
used for the reimbursement of a current employee who has been reassigned. The CEO shall have 
the discretion to decide the extent to which reimbursement is provided to newly hired employees 
as well as to promoted employees. Eligibility for reimbursement shall occur when all of the 
following conditions exist: 

 
• The move is for the primary benefit of the ILA; 
• A permanent change in duty station is required; and 
• The individual must change his or her place of personal residence beyond 25 miles. 

(For a move of less than 25 miles, no relocation expenses reimbursement will be 
allowed unless the CEO has given prior written approval.) 

 
An employee may elect to relocate temporarily and remain eligible to relocate permanently at 
any time thereafter for a period of up to twelve months from the day before the employee is to 
report to the new duty station. Temporary living expenses requested for reimbursement during 
such a ‘temporary relocation’ shall be included as part of the total amount reimbursable under 
this policy (up to 90 calendar days). Claims for reimbursement of temporary living expenses 
shall be filed on the Temporary Living Expense claim (TP (RELO-SUB)) form. One member of 
the employee’s immediate household may be eligible for limited temporary living expenses (see 
“Subsistence expenses” in section 4(c) of this policy for details). 

 
Reimbursement of relocation expenses will not occur prior to the time the employee is officially 
on the payroll or the time the employee has an official change in duty station, and will be made 
on the basis of the ILA rules and polices in effect at that time. However, approval to incur 
expenses and to submit claims for reimbursement may occur before the employee has been 
officially reassigned or placed on the payroll. Claims for reimbursement of relocation expenses 
shall be filed on the Relocation Expense claim form (TP (RELO-EXP)) see example at  
end of policy. Unless otherwise provided in this policy, reimbursement amounts for meals, 
lodging and personal vehicle mileage will be the same as for an ILA employee on ILA business. 
 
Disputes with regard to the application and interpretation of this policy, as well as exceptions to 
this policy, shall be submitted to and resolved by the CEO or designee.  The resolution shall be 
put in writing and copies sent to the ILA Finance Department and the employee. 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
2 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 
 

2. DEFINITIONS 
Amortization - A payment plan, which enables the borrower to reduce his or her debt gradually 
through monthly payments of the principal. 

 
Appraisal Fee - A fee charged by an appraiser for an appraisal report. If the lender secures the 
appraisal, the fee is usually paid to the lender. 

 
Assumption Fee - A fee charged by a lender to compensate for administrative costs related to an 
assumption of a pre-existing mortgage 

 
Binding, Not to Exceed Bid - A bid that is guaranteed not to exceed a certain dollar amount. 

 
Bridge Loan - A loan, from a financial institution, to cover the short interval between buying a 
house and selling another. 

 
Credit Report - A report required by a lender on the credit standing of a prospective borrower. 

 
Duty Station - A geographic location where an employee is officially assigned to work. 

 
Escrow Agent's Fee - A fee charged by an escrow agent to establish an escrow account. 

 
Former residence - A personal place of residence owned or rented by the employee immediately 
preceding the move. 

 
Household Goods - Personal property that belongs to the employee or the employee's immediate 
household members and that is related to occupying, maintaining or caring for a home. 
Household goods include yard items such as utility sheds and play sets that are reasonably 
movable as well as recreational equipment and vehicles. 

 
Immediate Household - Individuals who are members of or reside in the employee's household. 

 
Lender Application Fees or Loan Origination Fee - A fee charged by a lender which is in 
essence a "service charge" to compensate for the lenders administrative and loan preparation 
costs. The fee is usually expressed in points (a flat percentage of the loan amount). 

 
Market Value Differential - The difference between the actual sale price obtained for the 
former principal residence and its estimated market value based on independent appraisals. 

 
Mobile Home - A mobile dwelling constructed for use as a residence and designed to be moved. 
Includes components attached to or a part of the home. 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
3 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

Mortgage - A lien or claim given by a buyer to a lender to secure advances on, or the unpaid 
purchase price of, real property. Includes contracts for the purchase of real property. 
 
Mortgage Interest Differential - An amount that would be required to reduce the amount of a 
new mortgage (with a higher interest rate than the old mortgage) to an amount that could be 
amortized at the same monthly payment (principal and interest) as the old mortgage. 

 
Mortgage Prepayment Penalty - A fee charged by the lender when a borrower pays off an 
existing mortgage prior to its expiration. 

 
Promotion - The acceptance by a non-temporary employee of an offer by an appointing  
authority to move to a position in a class with a higher pay grade that may involve movement 
between positions covered by merit system provisions and positions not covered by merit system 
provisions. 

 
Realtor Commission - A fee charged by the agent for the sale of real estate property; usually a 
percent of the property's sale price. 

 
Reassignment - The movement of an employee and the position the employee occupies within 
the same organizational unit or to another organizational unit at the discretion of the appointing 
authority. A reassignment may include a change in duties, work location, days of work or hours 
of work, and may be temporary or permanent. A reassignment may result in a change from the 
employee's previous job classification. 

 
Residence - An employee's place of permanent residence. 
The employee may have only one (1) residence from which the move is being made. A mobile 
home may be considered a principal residence. Additional homes or real property owned or 
rented by the employee are not covered for the purposes of this policy, unless it is "temporary 
housing", (see page 1). However, with prior approval, household goods from other locations may 
also be moved (e.g., items in storage or situations where the employee or a member of the 
employee's immediate family occupies a dormitory room). 

 
A residence owned by the employee means a residence owned in whole or in part by the 
employee or spouse. 

 
If the former residence is part of a multiple-family or multiple-purpose property owned by the 
employee, incidental moving expenses incurred for the selling the property will be prorated to 
include only that part of the expenses applicable to the employee's actual residence. 

 
Severance Agreement - A written agreement between the employer and employee stipulating 
salary and benefits to be paid upon separation. 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
4 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

Stop-Over or Pick-Up Charges - A fee charged by the moving company when the goods to be 
moved must be picked up from more than one location, or when a temporary delay in delivery to 
the new location is necessary (may also be called in-transit temporary storage). 

 
Title and Recording Fees - Fees charged by a county to record a sale of real property and 
establish ownership of real estate property. 

 
Transfer Tax - A state revenue stamp, documentary stamp or other tax required on the transfer 
of real property. The amount is based on the actual sale price of the real property. 

 
3. MAKING ARRANGEMENTS 

In all situations, the employee is responsible for making relocation arrangements, but must first 
have the approval of the CEO before finalizing the arrangements. Neither the ILA nor the State 
of Iowa shall be responsible for loss or damage to an employee's personal property. 

 
An employee who is approved for reimbursement of relocation expenses shall obtain original or 
fax copies of “binding, not to exceed" written bids from at least two (2) licensed carriers that 
have operating authority to serve the area from which the employee is moving. (See Moving 
Company Bid Sheet, page 19 at end of policy). Verification of operating authority may be 
obtained from the Iowa Department of Transportation at (515) 237-3224. The bid with the lowest 
dollar amount will be the bid accepted. The employee may, however, make an alternate selection, 
but the amount that will be reimbursed shall not exceed the dollar amount of the lowest bid, and 
the employee must receive prior approval from the CEO before contracting with or utilizing an 
alternate carrier. 

 
An employee approved for reimbursement of relocation expenses who is moving his or her 
mobile home shall obtain at least two (2) "binding, not to exceed" written bids on the cost of 
moving the mobile home and the disassembly and re-assembly of any components. The bid with 
the lowest dollar amount will be the bid accepted. The employee may, however, make an 
alternate selection, but the amount that will be reimbursed shall not exceed the dollar amount of 
the lowest bid, and the employee must receive prior approval from the CEO before contracting 
with or utilizing an alternate transporter and installer. 

 
After the relocation is complete, the employee will furnish ILA with the proper documentation 
needed to prepare and process the claim for payment. 

 
In case the employee wishes to pay the carrier, transporter, or installer immediately after the 
move or is required to do so, the employee may claim reimbursement from the ILA by using the 
Relocation Expense Claim form (TP (RELO-EXP)), (see page 18) and be reimbursed through 
payroll as taxable income. All supporting documents that are required by the ILA (original 
invoice) must be furnished by the carrier, transporter, or installer to the employee, who must 
attach them to his or her claim. The invoice must be marked clearly and signed by the mover 
"Paid in Full." 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
5 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 
 

Employees who wish to move themselves shall not be reimbursed an amount that exceeds the 
lowest bid for the move. The expense reimbursement voucher must be accompanied by the two 
carrier bids and any applicable receipts. Neither the employee nor family members will be 
reimbursed for time spent assisting with or doing their own move. 
 

4. EXPENSES THAT ARE REIMBURSABLE 
 

The following expenses are eligible for full reimbursement not to exceed the maximum 
expense approved in #1. 

 
a. Household goods 

 
1. Movement of household goods by a moving company 

• Moving interior and exterior household goods from the former principal 
residence to the new principal residence. 

• Insurance for the full (no deductible) replacement value protection of all 
household goods. The cost of insurance must be clearly spelled out in the 
movers’ bids. A third bid for insurance must only be obtained and accepted if 
less costly than the mover’s insurance charge. 

• Cost of packing and unpacking household goods. 
• Cost of disassembly and re-assembly of household goods. 
• Stop-over and pick-up charges. This also includes expenses of moving 

household goods into storage and removing household goods from storage. 
• Storage charges on household goods for up to 90 days. 
• Payments to the carrier, transporter, or installer for moving expenses may be 

paid directly by the ILA, or the employee may pay the carrier, transporter, or 
installer directly and request reimbursement from the ILA. In either case, the 
following documentation will be required: 
 Originals or faxed copies of two (2) signed moving company bid sheets 

from licensed carriers, transporters, or installers; and 
 Original invoice or bill of lading furnished by the carrier, transporter, or 

installer; and 
 Invoice marked “Paid in Full” and signed by the carrier, transporter, or 

installer (if paid directly by the employee); and 
 Completed relocation expenses claim forms. 

 
2. Self-move of household goods 

• Mileage reimbursement at the ILA rate for using a motor vehicle. More than 
one trip may be reimbursed between the former principal residence and the 
new principal residence, as necessary. 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
6 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

• Trailer and trailer hitch rental. Note: Some vehicles cannot accommodate the 
temporary installation of a trailer hitch and will necessitate the purchase and 
permanent installation of a trailer hitch. Reimbursement will be allowed when 
this is necessary. 

• Truck rental plus reimbursement for the cost of fuel for the truck. More than 
one trip may be reimbursed between the former principal residence and the 
new principal residence, as necessary. Original receipts for fuel must be 
accompanied by documentation showing origin, destination and miles driven. 

• Trip insurance for full (no deductible) replacement value protection for the 
time period of the move. 

• Rental of equipment to disassemble or reassemble household goods. 
• Day labor (maximum of $12 per hour) hired to assist with the self-move (the 

employee and members of the immediate household are not eligible for this 
reimbursement). A hand written receipt dated and signed by the person 
receiving payment showing the hours worked and the amount paid must 
accompany the request for reimbursement. 

 
3. Movement of a mobile home 

• Preparation of the mobile home for the move. 
• Moving the mobile home including, as necessary, the cost of disassembly and 

re-assembly of any components attached to or a part of the mobile home. 
• Set-up including tie-downs, shirting, leveling pads and concrete blocks. 
• Insurance for full (no deductible) replacement value protection of the mobile 

home. Note: If not moved, the mobile home will be considered a principal 
residence and expenses related to its sale will be reimbursed accordingly. 

 
b. Real Estate commission. 

 
• Real Estate agent commission on the sale of the employee's former principle 

residence. 
• The claim for reimbursement shall include one copy of the real estate closing 

statement showing the sale price of the residence and the realtor's commission 
fees. 

 
c. Subsistence expenses (temporary living expenses) 

 
• Subsistence expenses are defined, for this purpose, as breakfast, lunch, dinner, 

lodging, and up to ten minutes of long distance or cellular phone calls to the 
former principal residence each day. 

• Subsistence expenses will start on the day prior to the day the employee is to 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
7 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

report to the new duty station and end on the day after the employee’s household 
goods are delivered to the employee’s new principal residence or at the end of 90 
calendar days, whichever comes first. 

• The 90 calendar days shall be consecutive unless the employee must be absent on 
state business from the new duty station for more than five consecutive work 
days, in which case those days will not be counted toward the 90 calendar day 
time frame. 

• Subsistence reimbursement for meals and lodging will be up to the current rate for 
employee in-state travel as established in the ILA Accounting Policies and 
Procedures Manual. Receipts for meals, travel and other allowable costs are 
required per Executive Order Number 13 signed on May 26, 2009 (See procedure 
210.102). One member of the employee’s immediate household, if living with the 
employee, is also eligible to receive up to the same amount per day for meals, but 
not lodging, for a maximum of 90 calendar days. Both 90-calendar day periods 
will run concurrently. This reimbursement is in addition to “expenses during 
move of household goods”. Lodging may include month to month apartment 
rental and related utilities in lieu of a motel, in which case unrefunded unreturned 
deposits may be claimed for reimbursement. “Related” utilities are those items 
that would be included in the cost of a motel and are defined, for this purpose, as 
gas, electricity, basic telephone, basic cable television and water. Claims for 
reimbursement of subsistence expenses shall be filed on the Temporary Living 
Expense Claim form (TP (RELO-SUB)) (Attachment 1, pg 24 see example at end 
of policy). 

• In lieu of or in combination with subsistence expenses, an employee may be 
reimbursed for mileage and meals at the daily in-state rate to commute between 
the new duty station and the employee's former principal residence. Daily 
reimbursement for commuting will not, however, exceed the daily subsistence 
expense maximums that would be allowed if the employee remained at the new 
duty station location. 

 
d. Income tax assistance 

 
• Employees must pay taxes on the prior calendar year’s taxable relocation 

expenses. At the discretion of ILA, Iincome tax assistance payments of up to 
35% for reimbursement of taxable relocation expenses will be included each 
time a claim is paid. Important: Employees will not receive any further 
compensation for taxable relocation expenses at the end of the calendar year. 

 
THE FOLLOWING INCIDENTAL EXPENSES ARE ELIGIBLE FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT UP TO AN AGGREGATE TOTAL OF $5,000: 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
8 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES. 
 

1. Marketing expenses to sell the residence without a realtor 
• Expenses associated with marketing the former principal residence for sale 

without using the services of a realtor are reimbursable in lieu of the realtor 
commission. All other expenses associated with the sale are subject to and 
covered by the $5,000 limit. 

 
2. Costs associated with the sale or purchase of a residence 

• To be eligible for reimbursement under this category, the employee must own 
his/her principle residence at the time of hire or reassignment. (Complete the 
Statement of Ownership of Principal Residence form – see example at end of 
policy) 

• This category includes necessary and reasonable costs incurred by the 
employee incidental to the purchase of a new principal residence and 
customarily paid by the buyer, and incidental to the sale of a former principal 
residence and customarily paid by the seller. 

• The following costs associated with the sale of a principal residence are 
reimbursable under this policy: 
 Items payable in connection with a loan: 
 Veterans Administration Funding Fee 
 Mortgage Release/Prepayment Penalty 
 Postage Fee 
 Wire Transfer Fee 

 Title charges: 
 Administrative Compliance Fee 
 Settlement Fee 
 Abstract or Title Search 
 Document Preparation 
 Notary Fee 
 Attorney Fee 
 Deed Preparation 
 Abstract Continuation 

 Government recording and transfer charges: 
 Mortgage Release Fee 
 Deed or Tax Stamps 

 Inspection Fees if required by state law: 
 Electrical/Plumbing Inspection 
 Pest Inspection 
 Radon Inspection 
 Structural Inspection 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
9 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

 Termite Inspection 
• The following costs associated with the purchase of a principal residence are 

reimbursable under this policy: 
 Items payable in connection with obtaining a loan: 
 Loan Origination Fee 
 Appraisal Fee 
 Credit Report 
 Processing Fee 
 Postage Fee 
 Closing Fee 
 Prepaid Loan Fee 
 Loan Assumption Fee 
 Commitment Fee 
 Escrow Agent Fee 
 Underwriter’s Fee 
 Wire Transfer Fee 

 Title charges: 
 Administrative Compliance Fee 
 Abstract or Title Search 
 Document Preparation 
 Flood Certification Fee 
 Title Examination 
 Notary Fee 
 Attorney Fee 
 Plat Drafting 
 Plat Drawing/Survey 
 Title insurance 
 Survey Charges 

 Government recording and transfer charges: 
 Deed Recording Fee 

 Inspection fees: 
 Radon Inspection 
 Structural Inspection 
 Electrical/Plumbing Inspection 

 
3. Utility disconnect and connect charges 

• Utility connect charges do not include refundable utility deposits or 
refundable utility cooperative memberships. 

 
4. Residence disposal and location expenses 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
10 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

• Transportation for up to two round trips between the former principal 
residence and the new principal residence (reimbursable at the current ILA 
rate if a personal automobile is used or at the coach rate if travel is by air) for 
the employee and one household member. This includes travel to conduct 
business associated with the sale of the former principal residence. 

• Actual meal and lodging expenses for up to five days and four nights for each 
of the trips mentioned in the paragraph above for the employee and one 
household member while visiting the new principal residence location. 

• Automobile rental for up to five days plus reimbursement for the cost of fuel 
for each of the trips mentioned in the paragraph above. 

• Long distance telephone or cellular phone calls and fax charges incidental to  
• Tthe sale or subletting of the former principal residence and/or the purchase 
or rental of the new principal residence. 

 
5. Expenses during move of household goods 

• Actual meals and lodging for the employee and each member of the 
immediate household for up to five days and four nights while household 
goods are in transit. 

• At the time of the move, one-way mileage (at the ILA rate) for up to two 
vehicles, owned by the employee or a member of the employee’s household, 
from the former principal residence to the new principal residence. Should 
the employee’s household contain more than two licensed drivers, the number 
of vehicles for which mileage reimbursement may be claimed shall be equal to 
the number of licensed drivers. In lieu of driving automobiles from the former 
principal residence to the new principal residence, the employee and/or the 
employee’s household members may choose an alternate means of 
transportation for reimbursement and have the vehicles moved by the moving 
company. 

 
6. Costs incurred in settling a lease, not to exceed 3 months' rent 

• This expense shall not be allowed if it is determined that the employee knew, 
or reasonably should have known, that a reassignment was imminent before 
entering into a lease agreement. 

 
7. Mortgage interest differential 

• Mortgage interest differential is calculated when the mortgage interest rate on 
the new principal residence exceeds the interest rate on the mortgage on the 
former principal residence. 

• The reimbursement shall be the amount that would be required to reduce the 
new mortgage balance to an amount that could be amortized at the same 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
11 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

monthly payment (principle and interest) as the old mortgage. If the new 
mortgage is less than the computed amount for a new mortgage, the 
differential will be prorate and reduced accordingly. The CFO will 
demonstrate to the employee upon request how the payment will be 
calculated.  Use the Mortgage Interest Differential document for this 
calculation (see example at end of policy). 

 
8. Market value differential 

• Market value differential is the difference between the actual sale price 
obtained for the former principal residence and its estimated market value 
based on independent appraisals. If possible, obtain appraisals prior to 
placing the former principal residence on the market. 

• The differential is used when the actual sale price is obtained for a residence is 
less than the estimated market value based on independent appraisals. The 
amount to be reimbursed shall not exceed 50% of the difference between the 
actual sale price obtained (following a good faith effort, including the use of a 
realtor, to market the property) and the average of two estimates of the market 
value prepared by two independent appraisers. The CFO will demonstrate to 
the employee upon request how the payment will be calculated.  The amount 
of payment will be calculated using the Market Value Differential document 
(see example at end of policy). 

• The employee shall select two appraisers who are licensed or certified by the 
state of residence. The employee must make payment to the appraisers and 
submit the invoice marked “Paid in Full” along with the appropriate expense 
reimbursement vouchers to the CEOFinance Department with all required 
documentation for reimbursement of these expenses. 

• If the appraisers’ opinions of market value differ by more than 5%, the 
appointing authorityILA will order a third appraisal. The market value 
estimate will then consist of the average of the three opinions. 

• The cost of the appraisals and any market value differential payment shall be 
included in the maximum reimbursement allowable under this section. 

 
5. Processing Relocation Expense Claims 

 
a) Travel claims for all relocation expenses are submitted to the ILA’s Ffinance 

department. The claims will include expenses that are not subject to withholding as 
well as expenses that are subject to withholding. Only expenses that are not subject 
to withholding will be paid on a Travel Payment for Relocation Expenses (TP 
(RELO-EXP)) form. 

b) All expenses to be paid to the employee for the relocation will be detailed and coded 
on the TP Corrective Document Expense (CDE), but the accounting lines for the 
taxable expenses will need to have a line drawn through them on the TP, charged to 
object code 2575, and paid through the payroll system. The Relocation Expenses 
Recap form details the expenses that will be paid through ILA’s finance department 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
12 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

and which expenses will be paid through the payroll system. (see example at end of policy) 
c) A corrective cCorrecting jJournal vVoucher (JV1) or Corrective Document Expense 

(CDE) must be submitted through I/3 with the TP for the employee expenses. when 
there are expenses that are taxable and paid through the payroll system. This 
JV1/CDE decreases object code 2575 and increases the applicable object codes with 
the gross amount of each expense. The amount of the decrease on the JV1/CDE will 
equal the amount that waswas lined off on the TP and the amount paid through the 
payroll system. All documents relating to the relocation submitted to the DAS- 
SAE-Daily Processing must use the special Relocation cover sheet and have no 
approvals applied to the accounting system. The claim is pre-audited by the DAS- 
SAE-Daily Processing. The Relocation Expenses Recap form is initialed by the 
DAS-SAE-Daily Processing and the pink copy is sent back to the originating 
department if there are expenses to be paid through the payroll system (the 
goldenrod copy is always returned for the department’s records). A Pay Information 
(P-9) is prepared, see page 32, to include the amount that is subject to withholding in 
 the employee’s bi-weekly paycheck. The amount must be entered in the field 
 entitled “MOVE/MILE SUBJ. TO W/H.” 

d) All relocation documents are pre-audited by DAS-SAE 
e) The Relocation Expense document is initialed by DAS-SAE and emailed to the 

department and payroll group, confirming approval of the document by DAS-SAE.  
e)f) It is then the responsibility of the employee's department to prepare a P1 844 in 

HRIS, including the amount listed on the Relocation Expense Recap document, 
Section 2 and 3 which will be subject to withholding. The amount must be entered in 
 the field entitled "MOVE PAY.” The department may also need to prepare a P1 319 
Imputed pay/deduct to record the amount in Section 1 on the Relocation Expense 
Recap document as taxable income to the employee and another P1 319 in the 
following pay period to zero the amount out. 

 

For the purposes of payment through the ILA’s fFinance divisiondepartment, the 
required minimum documentation needed (or referenced to)attached in I/3 is: 

 

1. Original invoice or bill of lading furnished by the shipper. 
2. Completed Travel Payment for Relocation Expenses. (TP (RELO-EXP)) 
3. Originals or fax copies of the Moving Company Bid Sheet from two or more 

authorized carriers. 
4. Completed IRS Tests for Preparing Relocation Expense Claims. 
5. Completed Relocation Expense Recap. – all 4 copies 
6. Completed Corrective Journal Voucher (JV1) or Corrective Document Expense 

(CDE), if relocation includes expenses paid through the payroll system. 
7. The official letter of hire or reassignment received by the relocating employee from 

ILA. 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
13 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

8. Calculation of Mortgage Interest Differential, if applicable. 
9. Calculation of Market Value Differential, if applicable. 
10. Completed and Signed Agreement for Recouping Recruitment, Retention, Education 

and Relocation Payments. 
11. Statement of ownership of principal residence. 
12. All other receipts that are submitted for reimbursement. 
13. A duplicate set of copies of all of the above. All documents must be scanned and attached to 
the I\3 document.  

 
NOTE: The ILA’s finance department must receive the original and one copy of all 
relocation reimbursement claim forms and any supporting documentation. 

 
6. DAYS OFF WITH PAY 

 
Employees may utilize up to a total of eighty hours of paid work time off for any 
combination of the following reasons: 

 
• Locating a new principal residence. 
• Closing on the sale or lease of the former principal residence. 
• Closing on the purchase or lease of the new principal residence. 
• Moving household goods from the former to the new principal residence. 
• Related incidental activities. 

 
7. EXPENSES NOT REIMBURSABLE 

 
• Expenses reimbursed by the former employer as part of a severance agreement. 
• The cost of transporting vehicles not included in “Expenses during move of household 

goods.” 
• The cost of or related to moving livestock. 
• Any other items not specifically covered by this policy. 
• Any reimbursable item in excess of the limits set in this policy. 
• Refundable apartment and utility deposits. 
• Cable, satellite or other TV, or radio installation or disconnection charges. 
• Tax Service Fee 

 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 

Section 
Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
220.100 

Page No. 
14 of 17 

Effective Date 
July 1, 2009 

January 01, 2019 
Subject 

Employee Expenses—Relocation Reimbursement 
 

8. REPAYMENT 
As a condition of receiving reimbursement for moving expenses, the recipient must sign an 
agreement to continue employment with the ILA as determined by the CEO. A copy of the 
agreement shall accompany the reimbursement request forms. 

 
9. PLANNING 

 
Planning worksheets and guides are available from the ILA’s personnel assistantat the end of this 
policy. 



          Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Section 
PRE-AUDIT 

Procedure Number 
220.100 

Page Number 
15 of 17 

Effective Date 
January 1, 2019 

Subject 
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES – RELOCATION REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 

 

Below are links to documents and worksheets that will assist you in your move. 
Relocation Expense Recap Travel Payment for Relocation Expenses 

TP (RELO-SUB) 

 
 

Travel Payment for Relocation Subsistence TP (RELO-SUB) 
 

https://das.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/acct_sae/i3/relo_expense_recap.pdf
https://das.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/acct_sae/i3/tp_relo_expenses.pdf
https://das.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/acct_sae/i3/tp_relo_subsistence.pdf


          Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Section 
PRE-AUDIT 

Procedure Number 
220.100 

Page Number 
16 of 17 

Effective Date 
January 1, 2019 

Subject 
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES – RELOCATION REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 

 

Below are links to documents located on the Human Resources Enterprise website. 
These should be printed and submitted as required. 

Moving Company Bid Sheet Calculation of Mortgage Interest Differential 
 

 

Calculation of Market Value Differential 

https://das.iowa.gov/state-accounting/travel-relocation/relocation
https://das.iowa.gov/state-accounting/travel-relocation/relocation
https://das.iowa.gov/state-accounting/travel-relocation/relocation


          Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Section 
PRE-AUDIT 

Procedure Number 
220.100 

Page Number 
    17 of 17 

Effective Date 
January 1, 2019 

Subject 
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES – RELOCATION REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 

 

Calculation of IRS Tests for Preparing 
Income Tax Assistance Payment Relocation Expense Claims 

 
 

Agreement for Statement of Ownership 
Recouping Relocation Payments of Principal Residence 

 

https://das.iowa.gov/state-accounting/travel-relocation/relocation
https://das.iowa.gov/state-accounting/travel-relocation/relocation
https://das.iowa.gov/state-accounting/travel-relocation/relocation
https://das.iowa.gov/state-accounting/travel-relocation/relocation


Iowa Lottery Authority 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
240.150 

Page No. 
1 of 2 

Effective Date 
July 31, 2017        
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Miscellaneous—Prior Approvals—One-Time Approvals 
 
 
Prior approvals are necessary because they represent a deviation from normal ILA 
reimbursement policies and are used to alert all interested parties of the necessary exceptions to 
standard practices. 
 
1.   Iowa Lottery Authority – Prior approval is needed from the CEO or a designee for the 

following: 
 

a.  Exceptions for out-of-state subsistence allowance above state limits.  See procedure 
210.305. 

 
b.  Certain prepayment of expenses.  See procedure 230.550 for when this is necessary.  See 

procedure 240.171 for a sample request form. 
 
c.  When providing physical examination for existing employees - unless employee is 

covered by a collective bargaining agreement.  See procedure 220.300. 
 
d.  When establishing deposit accounts.  See procedure 240.250. 
 
e.  When requesting the establishment of, or a change to, imprest petty cash funds.  See 

procedure 240.300. 
 
f.  When requesting an exception to the standard procedure for advance payments on 

contracts (see procedure 230.550(2)(g)). 
 
2.  Chief Executive Officer or Designee- Prior approval is needed from the Chief Executive 

Officer or a designee and must be documented and signed on the form, “Request for 
Exception to ILA Policies” (see procedure 240.171), and attached to the claim. I/3 approval 
alone is not sufficient. 

a. An approved Travel Department Authorization (TDA) for all/any out-of-state travel. 
• This approval is to be applied by the CEO per Iowa Code 8A.512A(2)(a). 

 
b.  In certain instances when expenses are incurred on behalf of any employee (including 

board members), and the ILA wants to reimburse the 3rd party directly.  See procedure 
210.115 for specifics.  Also see procedure 240.171 for sample request form. 

 
c.  When lodging is required for an employee in their official domicile or residence, or when 

lodging is unavoidably needed in excess of the ILA limits, except as mentioned in 
procedure 210.205(2),(a),(3).  See procedure 240.171 for sample request form. 



Iowa Lottery Authority 
 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 
240.150 

Page No. 
2 of 2 

Effective Date 
July 31, 2017        
March 1, 2019 

Subject 
      Miscellaneous—Prior Approvals—One-Time Approvals 
 
 

d.  Meals within official domicile or place of residence.  See procedure 210.108. 
 
e.  Meals not associated with a conference and are unavoidably needed in excess of allowable 

limits. 
 
f.  When conference meals are unavoidably needed in excess of the maximum Reimbursable 

Conference Meal Rates.  See procedure 240.171 for sample request form. 
 
 3.  Department of Administrative Services-Human Resources Enterprise – DAS-HRE 

requires prior approval for the following: 
a. When using private employment and placement agencies not on a state contract.  See 

Procedure 230.350. 
b. When requesting reimbursement for Educational Assistance Leave.  See Procedure 

220.150. 
 
 
 
 



Iowa Lottery Authority—Financial Management 

 

Section 
      Pre-Audit 

Procedure No. 

280.200 

Page No. 

1 of 1 

Effective Date 
 June 5, 2017          

January 1,2019 

Subject 
ACCOUNTING TRANSACTIONS 

TRAVEL PAYMENT (TP) – ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF RECEIPTS 
 
 

 
 

Electronic Submission of Actual Receipts 
 
1. Travel receipts for meals, lodging and other allowable travel-related expenses may be in the form of 

electronic copies of the actual receipts provided by the vendor.  Electronic receipts must be 
submitted in date order. 

2. Internal policies and procedures will be written, as needed, for the electronic submission of a travel 
claim (TP).  The policies and procedures will include the acceptable method for the electronic 
certification of the claimant and any other designated signatures.   

3. A completed TP signed by the claimant, with receipts and supporting documentation, shall be 
attached (electronically) in I/3 to the vendor line of the document and approved with the 
appropriate ILA levels in I/3.  

4. Actual paper receipts must be maintained by the Iowa Lottery Authority for a period of one fiscal 
year after the close of the fiscal year for which the expenses were reimbursed. 

  
Example: For expenses reimbursed for FY 2017, actual paper receipts must be maintained by 
ILA until June 30, 2018.  

 
5. Reimbursement for travel expenses must be submitted within 30 days of completion of travel to 

the Finance department. 
 

 
 


	01a_AGENDA 03.26.19
	01b_Minutes_2018_121118 Mtg
	02a.1_Performance Measures FY 2019 (1)
	02a.2_February 2019 FY19 Stmt of REC - for release
	02a.3_Jan 2019 FY19 Stmt of REC - for release (1)
	02a.4_December 2018 FY19 Stmt of REC - for release
	02c_March Board Report
	03_Membership Dues 2019
	04_Lottery Policies Board Meeting 03-26-19

